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Daris, Charles L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks. John

Hackett, John

Thursday, April 17, 2014 10:31 AM

Daris, Charles L [RELEASED IN FULL
Re: Clinton - WH reaction

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior
Reviewer

From: Daris, Charles L

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 09:45 AM

To: Hackett, John

Subject: RE: Clinton - WH reaction

John,

| checked and HRC wrote to Peggy twice, both relating to research and clearances for her staff. No
written request specifically to clear her book. ¢

From: Hackett, John

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 4:45 PM

To: Daris, Charles L

Subject: RE: Clinton - WH reaction

Per Peggy, and her note to Pat K we cleared the chapter. John

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Daris, Charles L

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Hackett, John

Subject: RE: Clinton - WH reaction

I'm still curious to know how we freed up the Iran chapter.

From: Hackett, John

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 3:05 PM

To: Daris, Charles L
Cc: Fahy, Alden

Subject: Re: Clinton - WH reaction

"I spoke to mary last night and she said to expect it. Thanks for your help with this. John

From: Daris, Charles L

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 02:19 PM

To: Hackett, John
Cc: Fahy, Alden
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